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DATE: March 18, 2025 
 
TO: City Council 
 
FROM: Chris O’Flinn, Public Works Superintendent 
 
RE: Chip Sealing and Speed table installation, and Pavement marking    
 
RECOMMENDATION   
 
Staff recommends approving the contract with Pavement Coatings Company in the amount of $180,509.60 for 
completion of the chip sealing, speed table and pavement marking project.  
   

 
BACKGROUND   
  
On June 18, 2024, City Council approved Resolution 24-54, authorizing the installation of speed tables, crack 
sealing, and chip sealing on Gardner Lane, Holly Street, Casey Street, Kirby Street, and Easy Street. City staff have 
completed the crack sealing at these locations. 
 
On October 21, 2024, staff issued a request for bids via Public Purchase to perform chip sealing, speed table 
installation, and pavement markings. One bid was received from Pavement Coatings Company. 

 
              FINANCIAL IMPACT 

 
The SB1 RMRA fund (5020-41-7010-0000-0000) has a balance of $235,978. These funds have been approved 
through the RMRA project for expenditure on this City roads project. 
 

 ATTACHMENT 
 

1. Bid 
2. Contract 
 

 
 

 
 

 


